

Kaitlin Eger
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Eger,

Please accept this letter as an amendment for our 12 Day Pre-Primary report filed for period 4/1 - 5/19/2010.

We filed two Late 48 Hour Notices on 4/12 for information that was publicly disseminated on 4/7. The forms were filed immediately by the Treasurer once she was notified of the candidate specific disbursements made by the consultant.

Two 48 Hour Notices were filed and then no longer needed so therefore were voided and that is why they are not itemized on Sch E supporting Line 24. The first was a duplicate error of \$3500 for Bart Stupak on 4/5/2010 and the second was for a media buy that was then stopped for Sharron Angle in the amount of 12804.40 on 5/10.

Our committee filed 24 Hour Notices for independent expenditures with Russo Marsh & Associates as the payee - please note that some of the public dissemination dates differ from the Schedule E disclosed dates on our report. Please see below for clarification on these particular disbursements:

Russo Marsh payment made on 4/4/2010 for \$3500 was reported and made public in opposition to Bart Stupak on 4/5/2010.

Russo Marsh payment made on 3/31/2010 for \$22,250 was reported and made public in opposition to Bart Stupak on 4/7/2010.

Russo Marsh payment made on 4/12/2010 for \$2950 was reported and made public in opposition to Bart Stupak on 4/7/2010.

Please let us know if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Betty Presley
Treasurer
